Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu)

ARS
OF SERVICI

CYNGOR

i1 Y Flint CSING
Flintshire Dydd lau, 23 Medi 2021
COUNTY COUNCI

Maureen Potter 01352 702322
maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng David Wisinger (Cadeirydd)

Cynghorwyr: Mike Allport, Bernie Attridge,
Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Chris Dolphin,
lan Dunbar, Veronica Gay, Gladys Healey,
Patrick Heesom, Christine Jones,

Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Ted Palmer,
Mike Peers, Neville Phillips and

Owen Thomas

Annwyl Syr / Fadam
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
DYDD MERCHER, 29AIN MEDI, 2021 am 1.00 PM

Yn ddiffuant,

ol

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod dros y we. Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar
wefan y Cyngor. Bydd recordiad o’r cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 6l y cyfarfod ar
https:/flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

SYLWADAU HWYR

COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 8)

| gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 1 Medi 2021

A WO N -

5 EITEMAU I'W GOHIRIO

6 ADRODDIAD Y PRIF SWYDDOG (CYNLLUNIO, AMGYLCHEDD AC
ECONOMI

Mae adroddiad y Prif Swyddog (Cynllunio, Amgylchedd ac Economi) yn
amgaeedig.

ADRODDIAD Y PRIF SWYDDOG (CYNLLUNIO, AMGYLCHEDD AC ECONOMI)
AR GYFER Y PYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO 29 MEDI 2021

Rhif yr | Cyfeirnod y DISGRIFIAD
eitem Ffeil

Materion Cyffredinol

6.1 063502 063502 - Ymgynghoriad o dan Adran 42 Deddf Cynllunio 2008; Awel y
Mbér (Sir Ddinbych) (Tudalennau 9 - 18)

Rhif yr | Cyfeirnod y DISGRIFIAD

eitem Ffeil

Ceisiadau sy'n cael eu hadrodd er penderfyniad (C = Cymeradwyaeth, G = Gwrthod)

6.2 062483 062483 - Cais llawn - Adeiladu tri adeilad masnachol (B1 Busnes
(Diwydiannol Ysgafn), B2 Defnydd Busnes a B8 Defnydd Storio a
Dosbarthu) ynghyd ag adeiladu ffordd fynediad a pharcio a th? pwmp, is-
orsaf, gosod seilwaith cysylltiol a safle platfform ar gyfer unedau
ychwanegol drwy ymestyn Parc Busnes Penarlag ar dir ym Manor Lane,
Penarlag. (Tudalennau 19 - 40)

Sylwch y gall fod 10 munud o egwyl yn y cyfarfod hwn os yw’n para fwy na
dwy awr




Nodyn Gweithdrefnol ar redeg cyfarfodydd

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfodydd ac yn cyflwyno eu hunain.

Bydd nifer o Gynghorwyr yn mynychu cyfarfodydd. Bydd swyddogion hefyd yn
mynychu cyfarfodydd i gyflwyno adroddiadau, gyda swyddogion Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd yn trefnu a chynnal y cyfarfodydd.

Gofynnir i bawb sy’n mynychu i sicrhau bod eu ffonau symudol wedi diffodd a bod
unrhyw sain gefndirol yn cael ei gadw mor dawel & phosib.

Dylai’r holl feicroffonau gael eu rhoi “ar miwt” yn ystod y cyfarfod a dim ond pan
fyddwch yn cael eich gwahodd i siarad gan y Cadeirydd y dylid eu rhoi ymlaen. Pan
fydd gwahoddedigion wedi gorffen siarad dylen nhw roi eu hunain yn 6l “ar miwt”.

Er mwyn mynegi eu bod nhw eisiau siarad bydd Cynghorwyr yn defnyddio’r
cyfleuster ‘chat’ neu yn defnyddio’r swyddogaeth ‘raise hand’ sy’n dangos eicon codi
llaw electronig. Mae'r swyddogaeth ‘chat’ hefyd yn gallu cael ei ddefnyddio i ofyn
cwestiynau, i wneud sylwadau perthnasol ac yn gyfle i'r swyddog gynghori neu
ddiweddaru’r cynghorwyr.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn galw ar y siaradwyr, gan gyfeirio at aelod etholedig fel
‘Cynghorydd’ a swyddogion yn &l eu teitl swydd h.y. Prif Weithredwr neu enw. O
bryd i’'w gilydd mae’r swyddog sy’n cynghori’r Cadeirydd yn egluro pwyntiau
gweithdrefnol neu’n awgrymu geiriad arall ar gyfer cynigion er mwyn cynorthwyo'’r
Pwyligor.

Os, a phan y cynhelir pleidlais, mi fydd y Cadeirydd yn egluro mai dim ond y rheiny
sy’n gwrthwynebu’r cynnig/cynigion, neu sy’n dymuno ymatal a fydd angen mynegi
hynny drwy ddefnyddio’r swyddogaeth ‘chat’. Bydd y swyddog sy’n cynghori’r
Cadeirydd yn mynegi os bydd y cynigion yn cael eu derbyn.

Os oes angen pleidlais fwy ffurfiol, bydd hynny yn 6l galwad enwau — lle gofynnir i
bob Cynghorydd yn ei dro (yn nhrefn yr wyddor) sut mae ef / hi yn dymuno
pleidleisio.

Yng nghyfarfodydd Pwyligorau Cynllunio a Chyngor Sir mae amseroedd siaradwyr
yn gyfyngedig. Bydd cloch yn cael ei chanu i roi gwybod i’r siaradwyr bod ganddyn
nhw funud ar l.

Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd recordiad o’r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 6l y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



14.

15.

16.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1 SEPTEMBER 2021

Minutes of the remote attendance meeting of the Planning Committee of Flintshire
County Council held on Wednesday, 1 September 2021

PRESENT: Councillor Richard Lloyd (Vice-Chair in the Chair)

Councillors: Mike Allport, Chris Dolphin, lan Dunbar, Gladys Healey, Patrick Heesom,
Christine Jones, Richard Jones, Ted Palmer, Mike Peers, Neville Phillips,

Owen Thomas and David Wisinger.

APOLOGIES: Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler and Veronica
Gay

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Officer (Planning, Environment & Economy), Development Manager, Service
Manager - Strategy, Planning Officers, Senior Engineer - Highways Development
Control, Legal Services Manager, Team Leader - Democratic Services and
Democratic Services Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Christine Jones declared a personal and prejudicial interest on
Agenda item 6.1 (062135), as the site was in close proximity to her home. She said
she would speak for 3 minutes on the application and would withdraw from the
meeting whilst the application was considered.

LATE OBSERVATIONS

There were no late observations.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2021 were submitted.

Page 9: Councillor Patrick Heesom referred to application 060591 and asked if
the conditions of the application were being met. The Development Manager agreed

to provide an update to Councillor Heesom following the meeting.

The minutes were approved as a correct record, as moved and seconded by
Councillors David Wisinger and Mike Allport.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a true and correct record.

Tudalen 5



17. ITEMS TO BE DEFERRED

No items were recommended for deferral.

18. REPORTS OF THE CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT & ECONOMY)

RESOLVED:

That decisions be recorded as shown on the Planning Application schedule attached
as an appendix.

19. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

On commencement of the meeting, there were no members of the press in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 1.00 pm and ended at 1.55 pm)

Chairman

Meetings of the Planning Committee are webcast and can be viewed by visiting the
webcast library at: http:/flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Tudalen 6


http://flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

PLANNING COMMITTEE ON 1 SEPTEMBER 2021

ITEM NO | TOWN/ SITE/PROPOSAL THIRD PARTY / LOCAL RESOLUTION
COMMUNITY MEMBER OBSERVATIONS
COUNCIL

062135 Sealand Application for the variation of | Councillor Christine Jones spoke | That planning permission be refused,
Community condition No.2 (Approved against the application on behalf | against the officer recommendation, on
Council Plans) attached to planning of local residents. Councillor the following grounds:

/ usfepnL

permission reference (057808)

Jones did not take part
in the debate or vote as referred
to under Declarations of Interest

Mr C Marchant, a local resident,
spoke against the application.

Mr R Williams, the Applicant,
spoke in support of the
application.

(i) that the fencing is not in keeping with
the fencing in the surrounding area; and
(i) access is not up to standard




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6.1

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 29 SEPTEMBER 2021

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT AND
ECONOMY)

SUBJECT: 063502 - CONSULTATION UNDER SECTION 42 OF

THE PLANNING ACT 2008; AWEL Y MOR
(DENBIGHSHIRE)

1.00 APPLICATION NUMBER

1.01  The reference number given for this Section 42 consultation of the
Planning Act 2008 is 063502.

2.00 SITE
2.01  The Awel y Mér Offshore Windfarm is proposed to be located
10.6km at the closest point off the North Wales Coast, north of

Colwyn Bay, in the Irish Sea and to the west of the existing Gwynt y
Mér offshore Wind Farm.

3.00 APPLICATION VALID DATE

3.01  The consultation period is 31 August 2021 until 11 October 2021.

400 PURPOSE OF REPORT

4.01 The report seeks delegated authority to respond to a consultation
under Section 42 of the 2008 Planning Act in relation to the Awel y
Mér Offshore Windfarm proposed off the North Wales Coast in the
Irish Sea. The Council, as a statutory consultee has been offered
the opportunity by the Developer to comment on the Preliminary
Environmental Information Report (PEIR) and other supporting
documents for the proposal as an adjoining, neighbouring authority.

4.02 Due to the limited timescales prescribed within the Planning Act to
make a response on this submission, and as such responses are
not a delegated function as stated within the Council’s Scheme of
Delegation, it is necessary to raise the matter at Committee to seek
a resolution permitting Officer’s to respond on behalf of the Council.

Tudalen 9



5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

5.05

5.06

BACKGROUND

Awel y Mér Offshore Windfarm Limited proposes to apply to the
Secretary of State under Section 37 of the Planning Act for a
Development Consent Order (DCO) for the erection of up to 91 no.
Offshore Wind Turbines in the Irish Sea off the coast of North
Wales, is addition to the associated offshore and onshore
infrastructure. The proposed development (‘the Project’) is being
developed by RWE Renewables (RWE), and would be adjacent to
the existing Gwynt y Mér windfarm; operational since 2015.

As the Project is an offshore windfarm with a proposed capacity in
excess of 100MW it is considered a Nationally Significant
Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under the Planning Act 2008 (the Act).
Accordingly, the Applicant must apply for a Development Consent
Order (DCO) from the Secretary of State to build and operate the
Project. In addition, as the Project lies within Welsh waters, a
Marine Licence is required from Natural Resources Wales.

Awel y Mér is now at the stage where it wishes to consult on its
proposals with a number of interested parties, including consultees
prescribed under s42 of the Act. Flintshire County Council, is a local
authority which neighbours the local authority within which the
proposed development is located, as described in section 43(2) of
the Planning Act 2008.

A suite of consultation materials have been produced to inform
people about the Project and its likely impacts. These include a
Preliminary Environmental Information Report (PEIR) and Non-
technical summary, as well as a Statement of Community
Consultation and Consultation Questionnaire.

The requirements for applications to the Secretary of State for a
DCO are set out in the Planning Act 2008, the accompanying
Regulations and subsequent guidance issued by the Planning
Inspectorate who are responsible for administering the application
process. Under Section 42 of the Planning Act, the applicant is
required to undertake formal and statutory consultation with a
prescribed list of bodies, local authorities and those people with an
interest in the land, or whose properties may potentially be affected
by the operation of the proposed Project. The Statutory Consultation
period for the project has commenced on 31 August 2021 and will
conclude on 11 October 2021.

The purpose of the PEIR is to set out the findings of the
Environmental Impact Assessment to date in support of the pre-
application consultation required under the Planning Act 2008. The
EIA will then be finalised and reported in the ES which will
accompany the DCO and marine licence applications which are
anticipated to be submitted in Q1 2022.

Tudalen 10



5.07

5.08

5.09

5.10

5.11

5.12

The PEIR provides statutory (those proscribed under the
requirements of Planning Act 2008, such as Natural Resources
Wales and local authorities), and non-statutory consultees (such as
charitable organisations including the Royal Society for the
Protection of Birds) as well as the local community, with the
information which has been assembled in order to carry out an
assessment of the potential environmental effects of Awel y Mér.

The PEIR establishes the existing environment using the results of
desktop study, site-specific surveys and consultation, as well as the
methodology used within the EIA. The PEIR presents the potential
impacts arising from Awel y Mér, based on the baseline information
gathered and the analysis in environmental assessments
completed. Based on the outcomes of assessment, the PEIR then
puts forward any potential mitigation measures that could prevent,
minimise, reduce or offset potentially significant adverse effects.

The Proposal

The proposed offshore windfarm area is 106.4km2 in area and
proposed to be located 10.6km at the closest point off the North
Wales Coast, north of Colwyn Bay, in the Irish Sea and to the west
of the existing Gwynt y Mor offshore Wind Farm. The proposal
would be located in closest proximity to the coasts of Denbighshire,
Conwy, Gwynedd and Anglesey. The maximum number of turbines
proposed would be between 48-91. The number of turbines
depends on the size of the turbines. The taller the turbines are, the
fewer would be required. The proposed maximum installed capacity
is proposed to be up to 1,100MW of clean renewable energy. This is
the equivalent of providing the power for up to approximately
900,000 average UK homes. The maximum turbine height is
proposed to be 332m tip height and the maximum rotor diameter is
proposed to be 300m.

The proposal includes various offshore and onshore associated
development including cable circuits and a grid connection point and
sub-station in Bodelwyddan, St. Asaph, Denbighshire.

In comparison to the existing adjacent Gwynt y Mér offshore

windfarm, Gwynt y Mér produces 576 MW of renewable energy and
are approximately a third of the size of the turbines proposed to be
constructed in Awel y Mor. The existing Gwynt y Mor turbines have
a rotor diameter of 107m, and overall height of 137.9m to blade tip.

Initial Assessment

Both the offshore and onshore elements of the project are located
some distance from the boundary with Flintshire County Council.
The site is over 20km from the County Boundary and from the Point
of Ayr at Talacre which would have distant views of the proposal
should it receive consent and be developed.

Tudalen 11



5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

The DCO application would be accompanied by an Environmental
Impact Assessment, and the PEIR indicates the topics to be
assessed which are considered to be comprehensive. The only
impacts on Flintshire appear to be related to transport and
landscape/seascape and visual impact.

Due to the distance the proposed development is from Flintshire,
the development is unlikely to have any direct effects on Flintshire.
Howevers, it is likely that the turbines would visible from locators
within the County Boundary. The site is some distance from
Flintshire and only likely to be visible from the very western coastal
strip in Flintshire and also from higher ground; particularly the
AONB. However, a landscape consultancy has been commissioned
to make comments on the Landscape/ Seascape and Visual impact
of the project on behalf of the North Wales authorities. Furthermore,
due to the distance the proposed development is in relation to
Flintshire, it is considered that the visual impact on Flintshire and its
receptors would not be significant.

In relation to highways impacts, the traffic and transport implications
of the onshore aspects of the project are described in Chapter 9,
Volume 3 of the PEIR; this identifies that anticipated impacts will be
restricted to highways under the control of Welsh Government,
Denbighshire County Council and Conway County Borough Council.
Significant impact on highways within Flintshire is not anticipated
and therefore the Highways Authority have already stated that they
do not intend to provide highway comment in regard of onshore
operations.

However, there appears to be some uncertainty regarding how the
components would be transported ready for assembly offshore, and
if the highway would be used, or if it would be rail based, and/or with
involvement from the use of the Port of Mostyn. As such, the traffic
and transport implications of the offshore works do not appear to
have been considered. If the Port Of Mostyn continues to be used
as a construction base for offshore works, there is potential for any
associated increase in vehicular movements or the transport of long
loads, to generate highway impacts within Flintshire. That also
brings a wider question about whether Mostyn Docks will act as a
wider base for these works. Further information regarding the
number/frequency/size of additional vehicular movements to/from
the Port Of Mostyn will be requested within the Council’s response.

Comments received following the Council’s own internal
consultation will be considered as part of the Council’s response to
the statutory consultation. However, it is not envisaged that there
would be considerable concern from other Council Officers given
the distance the project is from Flintshire.

Tudalen 12



5.18

5.19

5.20

6.00

6.01

6.02

In relation to community benefits, RWE has a long history of
supporting affected local communities. As the Awel y Mor project
progresses, RWE and the Awel y Mor Stakeholder Team will work
with communities to develop their approach to supporting the local
area. At this stage, however, the details of any community benefits
package associated with the project have not been finalised.

RWE plan to hold a public consultation on this matter in early 2022
through which RWE will invite local people and groups to help
shape how the project can best support the community. At this
stage FCC will have another opportunity to comment on this
consultation. The Council has a Social Value Officer who works with
developers, contractors and suppliers to ensure that FCC
maximises social value and community benefits through
procurement. When the consultation on the community benefit fund
is taking place the Social Value Officer will have an opportunity to
provide comments on behalf of the Council.

There also is a dedicated officer who is directly involved with the
grants panel for the neighbouring Gwynt y Mér Offshore Windfarm.
This panel assesses grant applications for those communities
impacted by the Gwynt y Mér windfarm and therefore, FCC would
hope that similar grants would be available to communities in
Flintshire should they be affected by the Awel y Mér project should it
receive consent. The Council’s response will request that FCC
officers are kept informed about the consultation associated with the
community benefits or grants that may be available as a result of the
development of this project.

RECOMMENDATION

That the final response on the Section 42 Consultation for the Awel
y Mér Offshore Windfarm (Preliminary Environmental Information
Report) be delegated to officers in consultation with local members
(Ffynongroyw, Gronant and Trelawnyd Gwaenysgor).

Following the submission of the DCO application, the Council will be
consulted again and requested to produce a Local Impact Report.
The Planning Committee will be notified again at this subsequent
stage of the DCO application and will have a subsequent
opportunity to comment on the proposal and the contents of the
Local Impact Report produced by the Council in relation to the
submission.

LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Awel y Mér Preliminary Environmental Information Report (PEIR),
Non-technical summary, Statement of Community Consultation,
Supporting Documents and Consultation Questionnaire.
https://awelymor.cymru/

National & Local Planning Policy

Tudalen 13


https://awelymor.cymru/

Contact Officer: Hannah Parish
Telephone: 01352 703253
Email: hannah.parish@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 14


mailto:hannah.parish@flintshire.gov.uk

Photomontage: Proposed MDS A Development

View flat at a comfortable arm’s length -

OS reference: 312206 E 385074 N Horizontal field of view: 53.5° (planar projection) Camera: Canon EOS 5D MK11 Figure: 54f
Eye level: 9.3 mAOD Principal distance: 812.5 mm Lens: Canon EF 50mm f/1.4
Direction of view: 298° Paper size: 841 x 297 mm (half A1) Camera height: 1.5m

Nearest turbine: 25.98 km Correct printed image size: 820 x 260 mm Date and time: 16.04.2021 11:21

Viewpoint 27: Point of Ayr

© Crown copyright, All rights reserved (2021). Licence number 0100031673




Proposed MDS A Development (26km)

Rhyl Flats (19.5km)

Gwynt y Mor (14.3km)

North Hoyle (9.3km)

»y ;'n.i > l'"i‘l» i»!i\
ansii if o i e

Wireline drawing

View flat at a comfortable arm’s length

OS reference: 312206 E 385074 N Horizontal field of view: 53.5° (planar projection) Camera: Canon EOS 5D MK11 Figure: 54e
Eye level: 9.3 mAOD Principal distance: 812.5 mm Lens: Canon EF 50mm /1.4 Viewpoint 27: Point of Ayr
Direction of view: 298° Paper size: 841 x 297 mm (half A1) Camera height: 1.5m

Nearest turbine: 25.98 km Correct printed image size: 820 x 260 mm Date and time: 16.04.2021 11:21

© Crown copyright, All rights reserved (2021). Licence number 0100031673



Landfall

At our consultation in 2020, we presented three locations for the
landfall, now refined to one. The project requires the construction
of electricity cable connection pits which will receive the offshore
cabling from Awel y Mor Offshore Wind Farm. All of the new
structures will be below ground.

We are looking for your feedback on the key issues for us to take
into account when refining our landfall design. Please share your
thoughts here.

The onshore
cable route

The Onshore Export Cable Corridor (Onshore ECC) runs from the
landfall at Ffrith Beach, east of Rhyl, to the project substation
and onwards to the National Grid substation at Bodelwyddan
(see map opposite). It is approximately 100 metres wide, with a
narrower ‘preferred cable route’ identified within it. With your
input, we intend to refine the Onshore ECC to a width of 40 to 60
metres.

Do you have any comments that could help our decision-making
process for the onshore cable corridor or landfall design? Please
share your thoughts here.

N ABERGELE

A7 Access Road Zene

| Offshore Cable

. == Final 100m Onshore

2 Indicative Landfall

B Substation Zone

Constructon
= Compound Zone

TCC Zones

Draft 40 - 60m Cable
Corridor

Caorridor

Cable Corridor

¢ 0 7h

g TN
“Birm u:nhq tm
i

N e

L

o gl 2 T QA
L, e e
3 ;&fa e
ST
N - o ;

.
Bl e
e s
oo - o
!. 1

.__.‘1:{;;.5?\;& Crsoey by l;'

e

LY

| Wi ¥
LTy
O Rl o

- i -
3 %
ST el
-+ N 1.'3_' (CET
. Chryenn o g
Fiftre o (L -

L f..u_p‘_!':l""h"___.l'- it

| EE e : L
R a
it ol

\n.

< y
- - h "I e f-'{
" a4 Cock rnh_%& = :K-l._ e o
- Ae ’ - T4
1

v, | Frm o o par E —-i; 2 - - t-g"'.“m"-' 1 . A7
b I

F i

RN S e DEear IRE JUEE BB ARPRE el LSO N0 ELS- EROU) G0 0 W b ] TOF Prginen
I Tyt el waaha righis JE Daseree Sy 030005

B o i TN s W

d ok e y ERa ;
Fe N T - » v AU

Fpian y k=g Iy'nyhiaedns, PR e TREY = | o R
b oy N :[1. ' m WY

L L ST

AWEL Y MOR

e
o &

- iy S
Iﬁ g, ."q.-::; q.,q.i"__j__.-l = L
ol ; "'E;?_;;___ ”"?i |

¥ ’_%v .?E*,-L-l_ ;5‘-}‘1:-.,#

D

— i h @ ..-. s F =
; O J ._
R AR e AN
"J;#'li:'ﬁ-:\luu'&'l al o
IR

\o-\‘,
J/

Floom



https://re-url.uk/WEQI
https://re-url.uk/WEQI
https://exhibition.awelymor.cymru/pdfviewer/volume-7-works-plans/

The offshore
cable route

Fferm Wynt Alltraeth

AWEL ¥ MOR

Offshore Wind Farm

The offshore array will be connected to shore by a cable laid on and under the

seabed. At our consultation in 2020, we presented three options for the route of this

cable. With feedback received from stakeholders and regulators, we have refined

this to one preferred offshore cable route as shown in green (see map below).

The route avoids Constable Bank, an ecologically important sandbank west of Rhyl

Flats Wind Farm. We have also introduced a zone for ‘other infrastructure’ (shown in

purple below) in which we may place a meteorological mast (to monitor wind

conditions) but no turbines.

A

4 3w

' _ Gwynt Y Mér
Gwynt Y Mar

Erida EritaE

IRRE
|
¥
i

Ll

------

7 | - . e Y
o> | g
. A Sources! Fasl 1LRE, Garmin_ wiemap, mstemsnt P Con,

oy 315 Uper Commonity

Hataster ML Setnaves Sorvy. Esn Japan. METL Exxi Ching

North Hoyle
L—"'"'_F-.-,

. b DS ilag ContiBio.

gl Awel y Mér Offshore Wind Turbine Boundary

dsmaa A

UtE 00, LGS, A0 M W AN, Gaallase, KN
L e

[ odher Wind Farm Infrastruchure: Zone

Il Potential Substation Zone
B Oftshore Cable Cormdor
E I Onshore Cabls Cormdor
[ wind Turbine Boundary
=] oOperational Wind Farms

MECLCT TITLE

AWEL ¥ MOR OFFEHORE WINDFARM
DRAWRS TILE
VEl | DATE ETMAEDS

Degwn  Cheched

B | NZORed ) ol Rvies L] Fi

DRA WG KUMBME
E 003 FIVEFI-0F




REPORT TO:

DATE:

REPORT BY:

SUBJECT:

APPLICATION

NUMBER:

APPLICANT:

SITE:

APPLICATION

VALID DATE:

LOCAL MEMBERS:

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6.2

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE

29t SEPTEMBER 2021

CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT
AND ECONOMY)

ERECTION OF THREE COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
(B1 BUSINESS (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL), B2
BUSINESS USES AND B8 STORAGE AND
DISTRIBUTION USES) TOGETHER WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ACCESS ROAD AND
PARKING, A PUMP HOUSE, SUBSTATION,
INSTALLATION OF ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLATFORM BASES
FOR ADDITIONAL UNITS TO FORM AN
EXPANSION TO HAWARDEN BUSINESS PARK.

062483

REDSUN PROJECTS LTD C/O CADNANT
PLANNING

LAND AT MANOR LANE, HAWARDEN,
FLINTSHIRE

18t" FEBRUARY 2021

COUNCILLOR W MULLIN

TOWN/COMMUNITY

COUNCIL.:

REASON FOR
COMMITTEE:

SITE VISIT:

1.00 SUMMARY

BROUGHTON BRETTON COUNCIL

SIZE OF THE PROPOSAL

NO

1.01 This is full application for the erection of three commercial buildings
(Use Class B1, B2, B8) ranging from light industrial, business uses
and storage uses including the construction of an access road, pump
house, substation, installation of associated infrastructure and
platform bases for additional units to form an expansion of Hawarden

Business Park.

Tudalen 19



2.00

2.01

2.02

3.00

3.01

3.02

RECOMMENDATION: TO GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION,
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING

That conditional planning permission be granted, subject to the
following conditions and Section 106 Obligation to provide:

e Bus stop improvements

Conditions
e Time

Compliance with the approved plans

Preliminary risk assessment

Contamination verification report

Long term monitoring plan

Unsuspected contamination

Lighting plan

Improved pedestrian facilities via S278 Agreement

Siting, layout and design of means of site access

Forming and construction of the means of site access

Works associated with forming site access shall be kerbed and

completed to carriageway base course layer

Visibility splays

e Parking, turning, load and unloading facilities

e Layout, design, means of traffic calming and signing, surface
water drainage, street lighting and construction of internal
estate roads

e Prevention of surface water run-off onto highway via S278

Agreement

Construction Traffic Management Plan

Travel Plan and Transport Implementation Strategy (TIS)

Foul water drainage scheme

Environmental Management Plan for existing and proposed

habitats

e Tree Protective Fencing along the southern boundary to
demark the edge of the site during development

CONSULTATIONS

Local Member W Mullin

Councillor Mullin agreed to the determination under delegated
powers. However, the size of the proposal triggers the need for
planning committee.

Broughton Bretton Council

No objection to the proposals.

Tudalen 20



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.12

Highways Development Control

Previously consulted by the applicant as part of the pre-application
consultation process. Proposals have been modified and generally
comply with highways requirements however further modifications
relating to adoption standards need to be covered by condition and
negotiated through the S38 process.

A S106 agreement for the payment of £12,000 to cover the cost of
bus stop improvements is also required.

Ecology
Recommendations within ecological report are acceptable. Requests

condition regarding the submission and agreement of a Management
Plan for existing and created habitats.

Community and Business Protection

No objection in principle but advises that the site is in an area where
there is potential for the presence of historical contamination in all or
part of the proposed site and therefore conditions are suggested.

Business Development

Is supportive of the application as there is clear demand for new
commercial units within Flintshire including Hawarden with high
demand for B1, B2 and B8 uses. The proposal will support the
economic resilience of the county including new employment sites
and local workforce opportunities.

Natural Resources Wales

Have concerns about the application but are satisfied that these can
be overcome by attaching conditions regarding land contamination
and protected species.

Airbus
No aerodrome safeguarding objection.

Welsh Water

In the absence of a detailed drainage plan / layout suggests condition
requiring the submission and approval of a foul water drainage
scheme.

Development Plans
No objection to the proposed development in principle.

Trees

No objection subject to a planning condition requiring the submission
and approval of Tree Protective Fencing along the southern boundary
to demark the edge of the site during development in accordance with
the proposed plan.

Tudalen 21



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

PUBLICITY

Neighbour notification letters posted. 2 letters of objection received
raising the following:

Highways safety concerns regarding HGV movements;
Insufficient landscaping;

Substandard cycle infrastructure;

Increased traffic and speeding hazards;

Drainage;

Existing and unused land and business units elsewhere on
brownfield land; and

Impact on badger population.

SITE HISTORY

050673

Variation of condition nos.1 and 2 attached to planning permission
ref: 40732 to allow further time period for submission of reserved
matters and to allow phased approach to commencement of
development.

Approved 28/05/2013

40732

Outline — extension to existing business park for employment
purposes to include B1, B2 and B8 uses.
Approved 30/03/2010

PLANNING POLICIES

Flintshire Unitary Development Plan

STR1 - New Development

STR2 — Transport and Communications

STR3 — Employment

STR7 — Natural Environment

GEN1 - General Requirements for Development
GENZ2 - Development Inside Settlement Boundaries

EM1 -

General Employment Land Allocations

EM3 — Development Zones and Principal Employment Areas

RE1 -

Protection of Agricultural Land

D1 - Design Quality, Location and Layout

D2 - Design

D3 - Landscaping

AC13 - Access and Traffic Impact

AC18 - Parking Provision and New Development
EWP17 - Flood Risk

Supplementary Planning Guidance Notes

SPGN No 11. Parking Standards

Tudalen 22



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

National Planning Policy

Planning Policy Wales Edition 11

Future Wales Plan 2020-2040

Technical Advice Note (TAN) 12: Design

Technical Advice Note (TAN) 15: Development and Flood Risk
Technical Advice Note (TAN) 18: Transport

Technical Advice Note (TAN) 23: Economic Development

PLANNING APPRAISAL

Introduction

This is a full application for the erection of three commercial buildings
(B1 Business (Light Industrial), B2 Business Uses and B8 Storage
and Distribution Uses) together with the construction of an access
road and parking, a pump house, substation, installation of
associated infrastructure and platform bases for additional units to
form an expansion to Hawarden Business Park.

The site previously formed part of a wider outline planning consent
for an extension to Hawarden Business park for employment
purposes to include B1, B2 and B8 uses (ref. 040732) and a S73
permission to extend the submission of reserved matters (ref.
050673) however neither permission appear to have been
implemented.

Site Description
The application site is located to the south of Manor Lane and the
east of Chester Road (B5125) to the north of the defined settlement
boundary of Broughton. The site is currently accessed via a field gate
off Manor Lane.

The site currently comprises undeveloped greenfield land which is in
agricultural use and slopes downwards to the south east. The land is
designated as ‘best and most versatile’ agricultural land (Grade 2) in
the predictive Agricultural Land Classification (ALC).

The site is located to the west of the existing Hawarden Business
Park and forms part of a larger UDP employment allocation EM1.2
(Manor Lane / Hawarden Park Extension).

A watercourse is located to the south of the site (Broughton Brook)
which is situated within Flood Zone C2, however the developable
area of the site is not situated within a Flood Zone.

Proposed Development

The application proposes the erection of 3no. commercial buildings.
The illustrative plans demonstrate that the 3 buildings could be
subdivided, depending on operator requirements, to provide 4no.
units measuring:

Tudalen 23



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

19,380sq.ft (A01
10,298sq.ft (A02
15,000sq.ft (A03
15,000sq.ft (A04

~— N N N

The units will be accessed off a new access point taken from Manor
Lane, with an internal state road providing access to the parking and
loading / delivery areas for each building.

A foul pump house and electricity substation are also proposed as
part of the application with their locations illustrated on the submitted
site layout plan. A separate layby will be provided for access to the
pump house.

The application also proposes 2no. plateaus to be used as platform
bases for future employment development on site. A gravel access
road is proposed to connect the future uses to the internal estate
road, separated from the proposed units via gated access.

An attenuation storage basin and associated earthworks are
proposed to the southern extent of the site.

Main Issues

Principle of Development

Best and Most Versatile (BMV) Land

Flood Risk

Drainage

Design

Impact on neighbouring living conditions

Highways

Impact on nature conservation sites, landscape & historic
features

Principle of Development
UDP Allocation EM1.2 states that B1, B2 and B8 employment
development is permitted subject to meeting the four criteria in the

policy:

i. is of an appropriate type and scale for both the site and its
surroundings;

ii.  will not unacceptably harm residential or other amenity or
restrict neighbouring uses;

iii. provides satisfactory on-site parking, servicing and
manoeuvring space and that the highway network (including
access and egress) is adequate to safely cater for the type and
volume of traffic generated by the proposal; and

iv.  has no significant adverse impact on the integrity of nature
conservation sites, the landscape and historic features.

Tudalen 24



7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

This allocation is carried over into the Deposit Local Plan under Policy
PE1.2. Within the Deposit Plan the site also falls within the Principal
Employment Area of Hawarden Industrial Park, Chester Aerospace
Park and Hawarden Airport under Policy PE2.16. Both policies
allocate the site and permit development for B1, B2 and B8
employment uses.

It is therefore considered that the principle of B1, B2 and B8
employment uses on the application site is acceptable, subject to the
consideration of the designation of the site as Best and Most Versatile
Land and areas of C2 flood risk, the four criteria of Policy EM1.2 and
other relevant UDP policies are met.

Best and Most Versatile Agricultural Land

Whilst the application site is acknowledged to be Grade 2 ‘best and
most versatile’ agricultural land and would be sought to be protected
under UDP Policy RE1. However, the site is also subject to an
allocation for employment development.

As part of the Deposit Consultation on the LDP the Council produced
a Background Paper on Agricultural Land (reference LDP-EBD-BP9)
which documented how the Council sought to minimise the loss of
employment land. Paragraph 7.3 of that document relates to the site,
and states:

‘The only employment allocation which does result in the actual loss
of BMV is the Hawarden Park Extension near to Broughton. The site
is allocated in the UDP and has previously had the benefit of outline
planning permission and the principle of developing the site for
employment development is well established. The site represents a
logical extension to the existing industrial estate and is bounded by
the Airbus operations at Hawarden Airport and by Manor Land and
the B5125 Chester Road. The physically well-defined site is distinct
from the wide agricultural landscape. It sits in a strategic location
within the Deeside Enterprise Zone and close to key employment
developments at Broughton. In this context, the loss of BMV is
considered to be justified and necessary to the economic ambitions
of the Country and sub-region.’

In  Welsh  Governments (Development Plans  Division)
representations to the Plan they cover the issue of BMV agricultural
land, noting that the Council has taken a pragmatic and sensible
approach to protecting BMV land and minimising its loss in the pan.
Allocations that would represent a loss of BMV have been well
evidence for an overriding need (sequential test) and a balanced
judgement has been made. In their conclusion, the Welsh
Government were of the view that the Council has demonstrated a
sensible and pragmatic approach to considering BMV loss in the
context of national policy and on that basis no objection has been
offered.

Tudalen 25



7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

Whilst accepting that the allocation involves the loss of BMV, this is
considered to be outweighed by the site’s logical and well-defined
extension to an existing employment development, its location close
to Airbus and other employment operations, within the boundary of
the Deeside Enterprise Zone and its contribution to the National
Growth Area designation in Future Wales: National Plan.

Flood Risk

During the application process, NRW raised concerns as to whether
the proposal could demonstrate that the consequences of flooding
could be acceptably managed over the lifetime of the development.
Their primary concern was in relation to the impact of the proposal on
flood risk elsewhere.

Consequently, the scheme has been amended through an addendum
to the Flood Consequences Assessment which removes the
requirement for any land raising within the flood outline area. NRW
have subsequently removed their concerns and are satisfied the
development will not impact adversely on flood risk elsewhere.

Design

With regards to criterion i) of Policy EM1.2 the development is
considered an appropriate type, comprising buildings for employment
(B1, B2 and B8) use within an adopted and emerging employment
allocation. The scale of development is also considered appropriate
given the site’s location within Hawarden Business Park extension
and the proposed unit sizes would permit a range of future end users.

Whilst it is acknowledged that the units proposed to be sited on the
platforms would be subject to a future planning application, the
submitted Planning Statement indicates that six units in total would
be ultimately proposed within the redline boundary.

The height, massing and design of the proposed buildings is also
considered acceptable, with a mixture of coloured cladding design
proposed to break up the massing of the buildings, and landscaping
incorporate to buffer the site. The area within the C2 floodzone will
remain undeveloped.

The proposals are considered to accord with criterion i) of Policy EM1,
policies D1, D2 and D3.

Neighbouring Living Conditions

With regards criterion ii) of Policy EM1 and the impact on residential
and other amenity, the nearest residential property is Broughton
Lodge, a detached dwelling located off Chester Road. Aside from this
dwelling the nearest residential area is approximately 400m to the
north-east of the site on Manor Lane.

Tudalen 26



7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

7.32

7.33

7.34

7.35

7.36

7.37

It is proposed that the units could operate 24 hours. No objection has
been raised by colleagues in pollution control and no requirement to
apply a restriction on hours of operation.

In terms of visual amenity, the site is adequately screened from the
nearest residential dwelling by virtue of existing hedging both around
the site boundary and dwelling itself, and the proposed landscaping
layout will provide additional buffering. The external lighting layout
demonstrates that external lighting will be located mainly within the
internal estate road and will not be situated along the site boundaries,
which is considered acceptable.

The proposals are not considered to restrict the operation of
neighbouring employment and industrial uses and would therefore
not lead to unacceptable harm to residential or other neighbouring
uses.

Highways
In accordance with criterion iii) the proposal will provide satisfactory

on-site parking. Whilst this is acknowledged to be below the minimum
requirements set out with SPGN11 and AC18, Highways have raised
no objection to the proposal and consider the proposal to generally
comply with highways requirements.

With regards to servicing and manoeuvring space, each building and
proposed internal road layout will provide sufficient turning areas, with
a dedicated turning area in each service yard.

The proposals will take access from Manor Lane, and the highway
network is capable of catering to the proposed traffic as a result of the
proposal, which is considered to have a negligible impact.

Highways have advised that the whole of the proposed road layout
does not confirm to adoption standard but could comply with minor
modification, and it is envisaged that these modifications could be
covered by condition and negotiated through the S38 process.

A Section 106 obligation of £12,000 towards bus stop improvements
is also required.

The infrastructure and monetary contributions that can be required
from a planning application through a S.106 agreement have to be
assessed under Regulation 122 of the Community Infrastructure levy
(CIL) Regulations 2010 and Welsh Office Circular 13/97 ‘Planning
Obligations’.

It is unlawful for a planning obligation to be taken into account when
determining a planning application for a development, or any part of
a development, if the obligation does not meet all of the following
regulation 122 tests;

Tudalen 27



7.38

7.39

7.40

7.41

7.42

7.43

1. be necessary to make the development acceptable in planning

terms;

be directly related to the development; and

3. be fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the
development.

A

While the Authority does not yet have a charging schedule in place,
with CIL Regulations puts limitations on the use of planning
obligations. These limitations restrict the number of obligations for the
funding or provision of an infrastructure project/type of infrastructure.
From April 2015 if there have been 5 or more S.106 obligations
relating to an infrastructure project/type of infrastructure since 2010
then no further obligations for that infrastructure project/type of
infrastructure can be considered in determining an application.

| am advised that since the advent of the CIL Regulations that no
more than 5 obligations have been entered into respect of the
highways infrastructure contributions requested and am satisfied that
on application of the tests set out above the contributions would
satisfy these requirements.

It is therefore considered that, subject to the suggested conditions,
S106 agreements and S278/S38 agreements outside of planning,
the proposals accord with criterion iii) of EM1 and policies AC13,
AC18 and SPGN11.

Impact on Nature Conservation sites, Landscape & Historic Features
There are no historic features within the application site, nor is the
site located within a Conservation Area. Green Lane Farm Moated
Site Scheduled Monument is located approximately 1km to the
southwest of the site. The site is not considered to have any impact
on historic features in nearby proximity to the site.

The site is approximately 2.7km from the River Dee and Bala Lake
SAC. NRW consider that the impacts on the SAC are not likely to be
significant, both alone and in-combination with other plans or projects.
The proposal is therefore not likely to have a significant effect on the
SAC. NRW have, however, requested that a condition is included to
require the submitted external lighting to considered foraging and
dispersal of nocturnal protected species (bats and other).

It is noted that an area of riparian woodland is present to the southern
boundary of the site, however the trees within the application
boundary that edge the brook are not proposed to be affected by the
works to create the proposed SUDs basin and the development
platforms do not affect this area of the site. The proposed SUDs will
act as a buffer between the built development and woodland.

Tudalen 28



7.44

7.45

7.46

7.47

7.48

7.49

With regards to landscape impact, the majority of habitat features will
be retained and subsequently enhanced. The loss of Grade 2
agricultural land has already been considered acceptable as part of
the site’s continued allocation as an employment site, and therefore
it is considered that the proposals accord with criterion iv) of Policy
EM1 and Policy STRY.

Drainage
It is proposed that foul water drainage will be disposed via the public

sewerage system and surface water-run off discharged into an
existing watercourse. Welsh Water have subsequently suggested a
condition requiring the submission of a foul water drainage scheme.

Other Matters

It is noted that objectors have raised concerns regarding highways,
namely HGV movements, the submitted Framework Travel Plan,
cycle routes, increased traffic and speeding hazards.

It is accepted that the swept path of an HGV turning left out of the
site will cross the centreline of the road however this is not an unusual
occurrence. Busses, refuse trucks and large articulated vehicles
(similar in the nature of that assessed within the planning document),
are likely to cross the centreline of a road when exiting the maijority of
junctions on the county road network. The road in this location is
relatively straight, with good visibility and is subject to a 30mph speed
restriction, the layout of the proposed junction arrangement is also
subject to an independent Road Safety Audit. The safe operation of
the proposed junction is not considered to be a particular issue.

The proposed development will add traffic to the highway network
however the increased level is not considered to be significant in
comparison to generation rates of other development in the area.
Whist it is acknowledged that traffic flows through Hawarden village
can cause concern, there is nothing related to the anticipated traffic
movements of this development that would single it out from other
developments. It would be unusual to restrict the movement of
vehicles by the introduction of planning control but if considered
necessary, however if required a condition requiring the submission
and approval of delivery management plan could be attached to any
permission. This could restrict HGV movements related to the
development site to access/egress to/from junction 36/36A of the
A55.

Regarding cycle access and the impact on existing cyclists and in
particular that impact caused by vehicles accessing from the A494
via Sandycroft, it would be unusual to use planning conditions to
restrict vehicular routing but it is possible if required. Due to the limited
cumulative impact of the proposed development the provision of
additional traffic management measures or off-site highway

Tudalen 29



7.50

7.51

7.52

8.00

8.01

8.02

9.00

9.01

9.02

improvements is not commensurate with the scale of these
development proposals.

The Council’s Streetscene Department have recently reviewed the
adequacy of Active Travel provision in the area and are in the process
of implementing significant improvements in relation to the
Sandycroft/Saltney/Broughton corridors. The design, delivery and
purchase of land necessary to deliver the schemes has been
commenced with the hope of completion within five years. The
application site backs onto one of the proposed routes and this has
been identified in the submitted Transport Assessment with a
commitment within the Travel Plan to provide a future link from the
application site.

It is pertinent to note that Highways have raised no objection to the
application in respect of the above elements. It is therefore
considered that the proposals are acceptable in this regard.

Concerns regarding the impact on current badger populations have
also been raised, however, neither the submitted Preliminary
Ecological Assessment, nor the Council’s ecologist have highlighted
the presence of badger in this area.

CONCLUSION

The application proposes the erection of three commercial buildings
(B1 Business (Light Industrial), B2 Business Uses and B8 Storage
and Distribution Uses) together with the construction of an access
road and parking, a pump house, substation, installation and
associated infrastructure and platform bases for additional units to
form an expansion to Hawarden Business Park.

It is considered that the submitted details are acceptable and |
therefore recommend that planning permission be granted as set out
in paragraph 2.01 of this report.

Other Considerations

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and considered that there would be no
significant or unacceptable increase in crime and disorder as a result
of the recommended decision.

The Council has acted in accordance with the Human Rights Act 1998
including Article 8 of the Convention and in a manner which is
necessary in a democratic society in furtherance of the legitimate
aims of the Act and the Convention.

Tudalen 30



9.03

9.04

The Council has had due regard to its public sector equality duty
under the Equality Act 2010.

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 3 of the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and considered
that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of wellbeing objectives as a result of the recommended
decision.

LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Planning Application & Supporting Documents
National & Local Planning Policy

Responses to Consultation

Responses to Publicity

Contact Officer: David Glyn Jones

Telephone: david.glyn.jones@flintshire.gov.uk
Email: 01352 703281

Tudalen 31



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



BROUGHTON

Francis Smith House

>

Chester
Aerospace Park

Application Site

y=w |

lwar@;anf Penarlé\‘g\

S8,

“Hawarden &Y
Castle

L
\V’/

l/ﬁ\
Aircraft
e

4,

’ 3
Lo Kefd
& Location Plﬂ Scalg j:5 ,000

5
Wi —

PN
warden

Factd]

CYNGOR

Py it Y Flint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Planning, Environment & Economy,
Flintshire County Council, County Hall,
Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

Legend

Adopted Flintshire Unitary
Development Plan

dfere33eundey

Planning Application Site

Licence number: 100023386.
Flintshire County Council, 2021.

This plan is based on Ordnance Survey Material
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

| Map Scale

1:2500 |

| OS Map ref

SJ 3364 |

|PlanningAppIication 62483 |




N om 15m 30m 45m 60m Drawing Status
@ LTI I [ \ [ \ | PLANNING
VlS UAL SCALE 1 750 @ A1 This drawing is © C4 Projects and is not to be copied, reproduced or re-
distributed either in whole or in part without the prior written permission of the
originator.
0 This draWing shows deSign intent Only, The originator shall have no responsibility for any liability, loss, cost, damage
. N or expense arising from or relating to any use of this document other than for
all site levels and gradients are to be its infended purpose on this project.
(, confirmed / determined by the CiViI This drawing shall be read in conjunction with all other relevant drawings,
. specifications and associated documentation. Any discrepencies, errors or
Eng Ineer. omissions are to be reported to the originator before proceeding with work.

All dimensions are to be checked on site by the contractor prior to proceeding
with any work. This drawing shall not be scaled to ascertain any dimensions,
work to figured dimensions only.

DISCLAIMER

Area Schedule (GIA) Phase 1 When this drawing is issued in CAD, it is an uncontrolled version issued for
information only, to enable the recipient to prepare their own documents/
Area drawings for which they are solely responsible.
Level Metric ‘ |mperia| SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY
Unit 01 C4 Projects prepared this drawing using Autodesk REVIT Architecture.
, ‘GIA GF ‘ 1,800.49 m?2 ‘ 19,380 ft2 ‘ C4 Projects does not accept liability for any loss or degradation of any
- information held in the drawing resulting from the translation from the original
Unit 02 file format to any other file format or from the recipients reading of it in any
|GIA GF \ 956.67 m? \ 10,298 ft2 | other programme.
. . Unit 03
Francis Smith House N [GIA GF [ 139357me | i5000f | .
Unit 04 & Hazard Identification
[GIA GF \ 1,39357m> | 15,000 ft2 |
TOTAL: 5,544.32 m? 59,679 ft2 ref ‘ hazard date
C h es te r ‘ Parking Schedule - Phase 1 Legend:
Description Count =
Retaining Wall Required A Park Unit ot - Bin Store
Ma?( Height =q-| 3m erospace ar Electric charging bay 2
~ ) Standard car parking bay 26 - Bicycle shelter. Provision
New entrance point Disabled parking bay 3 ml for 8 long stay bicycles
31
Unit 02 N /] - Double entrance gates
Electric charging bay 2 ‘ to yard
. Standard car parking bay 14 - Electric vechicle charging
R Disabled parking bay 2 [
Relt\;allamanng\glﬁ’:l Rggg:;er: //‘\\ Unit 03 18 — - Secure 2.4 high Paladin fence
X | = 27
(// Electric charging bay 2 7 - No building or services yards
Standard car parking bay 21 A within this zone
Disabled parking bay 2
Uit 04 2 - Proposed detention basin
nit : providing approx. 2630m2
Electric charging bay z OF storage approx. 1500mm MAX
Standard car parking bay 17
A02 Disabled parking bay 2 _ Future first floor office
956.67m2 21 content circa 10% GIA
10298ft2¢\ TOTAL: 95 95
N
Plateau B
+23.200
1800.49m?
19380ft2
Constant
radient
g P20 Updated Following Comments AW 03.02.21 JP
P19 Access Gates to the Phase 2 Area AW 29.01.21 JP
g_ e Added, Bund Removed
) Gravel Access P18 Updated Following Comments AW 280121 JP
D Road P17 Swale Boundary Amended,Service AW 260121 JP
S Road Added and Plateaus Area
W Amended
NG P16 Phase 1 spine road reduced back AW 21.01.21 JP
Plateau A toward Pump House
+25.150 P15 Updated Following Comments AW 14.01.21 DC
P14 Phase 2 Plateaus Shown Only AW 14.01.21 DC
P13 The Units A06 and A05 Numbers AW 151220 DC
Changed. Pedestrian Path Area near
the Pump House Amended
P12  The Unit Numbers Changed AW 081220 DC
P11 The Unit Numbers Changed to Previous AW 13.11.20  DC
Numbers
P10 Retaining Walls added BC 041120 DC
P9  Units Numbers Changed AW 281020 AW
P8 Pedestrian Path Area near the Pump AW 091020 AW
House Amended Following Comments
P7 Entrance to the Site Amended, UnitAO6 AW 07.1020 AW
Service Yard Boundary Amended,
Pedestrian Access to the Pump Station,
Unit A03a, Unit A03b and Unit A06
Amended Following Comments
P6 Detention Basin Area Added AW 30.0920 AW
P5 Legend Added AW 230920 AW
P4  Red Line Boundary Amended AW 250820 AW
P3 Potential office area added and project ~ AW 19.0820 AW
title amended
P2 Parking numbers increased and road AW 140820 AW
layout amended accordingly
P1  FirstIssue of Drawing AW 300720 AW
\ Rev \ Revision Details \ Drawn \ Date \ Checked \
Quayside,
Wilderspool Business Park,
Stockton Heath,
WA4 6HL
t: 01925 751 852
. e: info@c4projects.co.uk
ProJ ec‘l‘s www.c4projects.co.uk
Project Management * Architecture * Building Surveying * Cost Consultancy
Client
Redsun Projects
Project
Vista Business Park
Manor Lane, Hawarden
Drawing Title
Site Plan as Proposed
Status Purpose of Issue
S2 SUITABLE FOR INFORMATION
1 0501_Site Plan as Proposed Drawn by JC | Created 13.07.2020
1:750 C4 Job no. 19-143 | Scale Asindicated @ Af
Drg no. Rev

19143-C4P-AV-00-DR-A-0501 P20

C:\Revit Local Files\19143-C4P-AV-XX-M3-A-9701_Site Model ALINA.MEDVEDEVATAFA3.rvt



_l
c
S
D
)
5
W
an

Projects




_|
c
o
L
@
-]
W
o

: TEENSMISSIOksG €N
4 lamaciiiawal

EoneretelR

i - F A
l'" ArrivallEsB s MLl

<

Earey Glass, ™

ALS Life d

oot Ty
FEOL-OG|G+J§




LE ualepny

@)

®

®)

®

®)

Om

2.5m

5m

7.5m

VISUAL SCALE 1:125 @ A1

10m

Drawing Status

PLANNING

This drawing is © C4 Projects and is not to be copied, reproduced or re-
distributed either in whole or in part without the prior written permission of the
originator.

The originator shall have no responsibility for any liability, loss, cost, damage
or expense arising from or relating to any use of this document other than for
its intended purpose on this project.

This drawing shall be read in conjunction with all other relevant drawings,
specifications and associated documentation. Any discrepencies, errors or
omissions are to be reported to the originator before proceeding with work.

All dimensions are to be checked on site by the contractor prior to proceeding
with any work. This drawing shall not be scaled to ascertain any dimensions,
work to figured dimensions only.

DISCLAIMER

When this drawing is issued in CAD, it is an uncontrolled version issued for
information only, to enable the recipient to prepare their own documents/
drawings for which they are solely responsible.

SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY
C4 Projects prepared this drawing using Autodesk REVIT Architecture.

C4 Projects does not accept liability for any loss or degradation of any
information held in the drawing resulting from the translation from the original

gton27XFL.rvt

C:\Revit Local Files\19143-C4P-B2-ZZ-M3-A-9802_Unit 01_Sam.hannin;

file format to any other file format or from the recipients reading of it in any

other programme.

& Hazard Identification

ref ‘ hazard

date

18695

01

()

46883
6500 8471 8471 ‘, 8471 8471 6500
I[
|
o
3
< 01 11
\
+7500
W Haunch ) I AT I 03
\
S 14
Yo
+3800 S
w_Level1l o))
04 —
07 ‘ }
o
B
08 -
\ | |
27950 S
w_ Level0 i | |
A 21-ZZ_UNIT 01_Elevation A
37391 37391
18695 18695 18695
|
=0 o
™
L
N~
) « «
LLl
+7500 S +7500
W __Haunch <t W __Haunch LI
Z
>
Z
<t
(a8
=]
()
+3800 (®) +3800
Ww_Levell Ww_Levell LA
| o)
' 0
o
o
0
m @
27950 3 27950
w  Level0 [ | > W Level 0
B 21-ZZ_UNIT 01_Elevation B 21-ZZ_UNIT 01_Elevation D
1:125
Number Material
46883
6500 8471 8471 8471 8471 6500 01 Kingspan KS1000RW Insulated composite profiled
cladding panel in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
| | | 02 Vertical Microrib profile built up wall cladding
system external capping sheet with tophat joints at
S panel junctions in Hamlet (RAL 9002).
o 01 11 ( : )7 03 Vertical laid flat panel built up system with
© exaggerated top hat joints in Anthracite Grey (RAL
7016).
‘ ‘ 04 Canopy, spec TBC in Hamlet (RAL 9002).
05 PPC Curtain wall framing with integrated entrance
+7500 door system in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
w_Haunch i i it 06 Louvre Vent in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
03 07 Stertil insulated sectional overhead doors in
Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
| 08 External steel fire escape doors in Anthracite Grey
RAL 7016 (external) Pure White RAL 9010
(internal)
09 Company Signage, Aluminium
+3800 10 External steel fire escape doors in Hamlet RAL
W _Level1 IR LA 9002 (external) Pure white RAL 9010 (internal).
11 Kingspan KS1000 DLTR Day-Lite Trapezoidal
rooflight with 75mm endlap.
12 Aluminium parapet capping to all walls in Anthracite
Grey (RAL 7016).
/—< 13 Siphonic drainage system to be designed by
10 specialist contractor in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
N/ 14 Windows set within cladding system; window
27950 frames to be in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016) to
Ww_Level0 match curtain walling system.

21-ZZ_UNIT 01_Elevation C

Cc

P9  Project Title Amended

AW 161220 DC

P8  Unit Number Changed from Unit 02 to AW 161220 DC
Unit 01
P7  Unit Number Changed from Unit 01 to AW 131120 DC

Unit 02

P6 AOD Level Added
P5  Unit Number Changed from Unit 02 to AW 281020 AW

Unit 01

P4  Grids Positions Amended
P3  Potential Office Area Windows Added AW 21.0920 AW
P2 Project Title Amended
P1  FirstIssue of Drawing

BC 041120 DC

AW 290920 AW

AW 240820 AW
AW 310720 DC

\ Rev \Revision Details

\ Drawn \ Date \ Checked \

Quayside,

Wilderspool Business Park,
Stockton Heath,

WA4 6HL

t: 01925 751 852

e: info@c4projects.co.uk

PrOjeC‘l's www.cdprojects.co.uk

Project Management * Architecture *

Building Surveying * Cost Consultancy

Client

Redsun Projects

Project

Vista Business Park
Manor Lane, Hawarden

Drawing Title

UNIT 01 Elevations

Status Purpose of Issue

S2 SUITABLE FOR INFORMATION

Drawn by JC | Created 13.07.2020
C4 Job no. 19-143 | Scale 1:125 @ A1
Drg no. Rev

19143-C4P-B2-2Z-DR-A-2100 P9




8¢ usjepnlL

@

®

®

34439

(09)

®)

7000

6813

6813

6813

7000

7500
W _Haunch

3800
W _Level1

7950
W _Level0

@ 21-ZZ_UNIT 02_Elevation A

1:100

Om 2m 4m

6m

VISUAL SCALE 1:100 @

|
At

Drawing Status

PLANNING

This drawing is © C4 Projects and is not to be copied, reproduced or re-
distributed either in whole or in part without the prior written permission of the

originator.

The originator shall have no responsibility for any liability, loss, cost, damage
or expense arising from or relating to any use of this document other than for

its intended purpose on this project.

This drawing shall be read in conjunction with all other relevant drawings,
specifications and associated documentation. Any discrepencies, errors or
omissions are to be reported to the originator before proceeding with work.

All dimensions are to be checked on site by the contractor prior to proceeding
with any work. This drawing shall not be scaled to ascertain any dimensions,

work to figured dimensions only.

DISCLAIMER

When this drawing is issued in CAD, it is an uncontrolled version issued for
information only, to enable the recipient to prepare their own documents/
drawings for which they are solely responsible.

SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY

C:\Revit Local Files\19143-C4P-B1-ZZ-M3-A-9801_Unit 02_Sam.hannin;

C4 Projects prepared this drawing using Autodesk REVIT Architecture.

C4 Projects does not accept liability for any loss or degradation of any
information held in the drawing resulting from the translation from the original
file format to any other file format or from the recipients reading of it in any

other programme.

& Hazard Identification

ref ‘ hazard

date

AW 161220 DC

P8  Unit Number Changed from Unit 01 to AW 161220 DC

P7  Unit Number Changed from Unit 02 to AW 131120 DC

BC Date9 DC

P5  Unit Number Changed from Unit 01 to AW 281020 AW

AW 290920 AW

P3 Potential Office Area Windows Added AW 210920 AW

AW 240820 AW
AW 310720 DC

\ Drawn \ Date \ Checked \

Quayside,

Wilderspool Business Park,
Stockton Heath,

WA4 6HL

t: 01925 751 852

e: info@c4projects.co.uk

PrOjeC‘I's www.cdprojects.co.uk

Building Surveying * Cost Consultancy

26774 26774
13387 13387 13387 13387
| |
)
01 ~
. O |
7800 = 7500 L
v aunc! < A 4 aunc 02
Z —
>
Z
<
o
+3800 U +3800
Ww_Levell W _Levell
:
o
T
o
27950 S 27950 N
W __Level0 W __LevelO
@ 21-ZZ_UNIT 02_Elevation B D 21-ZZ_UNIT 02_Elevation D
1:100 1:100
P9  Project Title Amended
Unit 02
Unit 01
P6 AOD Level Added
Unit 02
P4  Grids Positions Amended
Material Key
@ @ @ @ @ @ e Material P2 Project Title Amended
34439 P1  FirstIssue of Drawing
2000 6813 6813 6813 7000 01 Kingspan KS1000RW Insulated composite profiled | Rev |Revision Details
cladding panel in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
02 Vertical Microrib profile built up wall cladding system
\ external capping sheet with tophat joints at panel
5 junctions in Hamlet (RAL 9002).
8 01 11 03 Vertical laid flat panel built up system with exaggerated
(o] top hat joints in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
04 Canopy, spec TBC in Hamlet (RAL 9002).
05 PPC Curtain wall framing with integrated entrance door
system in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
06 Louvre Vent in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016). Project Management * Architecture *
+7500 H h 07 Stertil insulated sectional overhead doors in Anthracite
¥ _Hauneh__ 03 Grey (RAL 7016). :
08 External steel fire escape doors in Anthracite Grey RAL Client
7016 (exterr.ml) Pure Wh|'te. RAL 9010 (internal) Redsun PTOJGCtS
09 Company Signage, Aluminium
10 External steel fire escape doors in Hamlet RAL 9002
(external) Pure white RAL 9010 (internal).
11 Kingspan KS1000 DLTR Day-Lite Trapezoidal rooflight
with 75mm endlap.
12 Aluminium parapet capping to all walls in Anthracite Project
Grey (RAL 7016). . .
+3800
w_Llevelt 13 Siphonic drainage system to be designed by specialist Vista Business Park
contractor in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016). Manor Lane, Hawarden
14 Windows set within cladding system; window frames to

2

7950
W__Level0

21-ZZ_UNIT 02_Elevation C

C 1:100

be in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016) to match curtain
walling system.

Drawing Title

UNIT 02 Elevations

Status Purpose of Issue

S2 SUITABLE FOR INFORMATION

Drawn by JC | Created 13.07.2020
C4 Job no. 19-143 | Scale 1:100 @ A1
Drg no. Rev

19143-C4P-B1-ZZ-DR-A-2100 P9

gton27XFL.rvt



6€ us|fepnlL

Om 2.5m 5m 7.5m 10m

T I \ \ \ \ | Drawing Status

VISUAL SCALE 1:125 @ AT PLANNING

This drawing is © C4 Projects and is not to be copied, reproduced or re-
distributed either in whole or in part without the prior written permission of the
1 0 2 originator.

The originator shall have no responsibility for any liability, loss, cost, damage
or expense arising from or relating to any use of this document other than for

gton27XFL.rvt

68872 its intended purpose on this project.
Kl T T T } T T T Edl . . . . . . .
7000 7000 7000 7000 6436 6436 7000 7000 7000 7000 This drawing shall be read in conjunction with all other relevant drawings,
i i i i lr lr lr lr lr lr lr specifications and associated documentation. Any discrepencies, errors or
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 omissions are to be reported to the originator before proceeding with work.

All dimensions are to be checked on site by the contractor prior to proceeding
with any work. This drawing shall not be scaled to ascertain any dimensions,
work to figured dimensions only.

DISCLAIMER

When this drawing is issued in CAD, it is an uncontrolled version issued for
information only, to enable the recipient to prepare their own documents/
drawings for which they are solely responsible.

o

o
Q
©

SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY

C:\Revit Local Files\19143-C4P-B3-ZZ-M3-A-9803_Unit 03&Unit 04_Sam.hannin,

1] LU C4 Projects prepared this drawing using Autodesk REVIT Architecture.
+7500 E E C4 Projects does not accept liability for any loss or degradation of any
wWw_Haunch <t < o . information held in the drawing resulting from the translation from the original
zZ 2z file format to any other file format or from the recipients reading of it in any
>_ > other programme.
Z Z
E 0 S & & Hazard Identification
o
= =
o) o ref ‘ hazard date
+3800 o E o
W Levelt -
| | |
\ |
o
3 |
25750
W Level0 2 -
21-ZZ UNIT 03 & UNIT 04_Elevation A
A—
1:125
39782
19891 19891
[
9 12
s 01
+7500
Ww__Haunch . - L _ _ - |
03
o
B 14
+3800 IS
w _levelt N 1 _ I =
04
=
| 02> |
N g
25750 8
w_Level0 >
21-ZZ UNIT 03 & UNIT 04_Elevation B
B—
1:125
68§372
° 7000 ) 7000 ) 7000 ) 7000 ) 6436 ) 6436 ) 7000 ) 7000 ) 7000 ) 7000 y
1 i i i i i i i 1 i 1
S
S 01 11
©
| |
1 1
+7500
W _Haunch
03 P9  Project Title Amended AW 161220 DC
P8 Units Number Changed fromUNIT03a AW 16.1220 DC
& UNIT 03b to UNIT 03 and UNIT 04
P7  The Unit Numbers Unit 03 & Unit 04 AW 131120 DC
Changed to Unit 03a & Unit 03b
P6 AOD Level Added BC 041120 DC
+3800 Level 1 P5 Units Number Changed fomUNIT03a AW  28.1020 AW
v_evel & UNIT 03b to UNIT 03 and UNIT 04
P4 Drawing Title Amended AW 020120 AW
P3 Potential Office Area Windows Added AW 21.0920 AW
P2 Project Title Amended AW 280820 AW
| | w | | | | | | 0 | P1  First ssue of Drawing BE 280720 DC
v N \ Rev \Revision Details \Drawn\ Date \ Checked \
25750
W _Level0
Quayside,
Wilderspool Business Park,
Stockton Heath,
¢l 21-ZZ_UNIT 03 & UNIT 04_Elevation C 01935 751 852
1:125 . e: info@c4projects.co.uk
Pro J ec-l-s www.c4projects.co.uk
@ @ @ Material Key Project Management * Architecture * Building Surveying ¢ Cost Consultancy
39782 Number | Material Client
19891 19891 :
. e, Redsun Projects
01 Kingspan KS1000RW Insulated composite profiled
cladding panel in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
& 02 Vertical Microrib profile built up wall cladding system
0 external capping sheet with tophat joints at panel
o 01 junctions in Hamlet (RAL 9002).
03 Vertical laid flat panel built up system with Project
exaggerated top hat joints in Anthracite Grey (RAL . .
7016). Vista Business Park
+7500 04 Canopy, spec TBC in Hamlet (RAL 9002). Manor Lane, Hawarden
W __Haunch Ll e | 05 PPC Curtain wall framing with integrated entrance
door system in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
06 Louvre Vent in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016).
03 07 Stertil insulated sectional overhead doors in : .
» g Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016). Drawing Title
i 08 External steel fire escape doors in Anthracite Grey UNIT 03 & UNIT 04 Elevations
RAL 7016 (external) Pure White RAL 9010 (internal)
+3800 S 09 Company Signage, Aluminium
wWw_Level1 o2 Ll 0 0 10 External steel fire escape doors in Hamlet RAL 9002
04 (external) Pure white RAL 9010 (internal).
11 Kingspan KS1000 DLTR Day-Lite Trapezoidal
‘ (02 rooflight with 75mm endlap. Status Purpose of Issue
12 Aluminium parapet capping to all walls in Anthracite S2 SUITABLE FOR INFORMATION
o
= Grey (RAL 7016).
05 06 - 13 Siphonic drainage system to be designed by
specialist contractor in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016). Drawn by JC | Created 13.07.2020
25750 § 14 Windows set within cladding system; window frames C4 Jobn 19 143 Scale 1:125 @ AT
Ww_Level0 - to be in Anthracite Grey (RAL 7016) to match curtain 0b no. - :
walling system. Drg no. Rev
19143-C4P-B3-ZZ-DR-A-2100 P9
D 21-ZZ_UNIT 03 & UNIT 04_Elevation D

1:125



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	4 Cofnodion
	6.1 063502 - Ymgynghoriad o dan Adran 42 Deddf Cynllunio 2008; Awel y Môr (Sir Ddinbych)
	Enc. 1 for 063502 - Consultation under Section 42 of the Planning Act 2008; Awel y Môr (Denbighshire)
	Site Location Plans
	Visualisations from Gwaenysgor
	Visualisations from Point of Ayr
	Landfall_onshore_route
	The_offshore_cable_route


	6.2 062483 - Cais llawn - Adeiladu tri adeilad masnachol (B1 Busnes (Diwydiannol Ysgafn), B2 Defnydd Busnes a B8 Defnydd Storio a Dosbarthu) ynghyd ag adeiladu ffordd fynediad a pharcio a th? pwmp, is-orsaf, gosod seilwaith cysylltiol a safle platfform ar gyfer unedau ychwanegol drwy ymestyn Parc Busnes Penarlâg ar dir ym Manor Lane, Penarlâg.
	Enc. 1 for 062483 - Full Application - Erection of three commercial buildings (B1 Business (Light Industrial), B2 Business Uses and B8 Storage and Distribution Uses) together with the construction of an access road and parking, a pump house, substati
	6.2 - 062483 - Collated OS & Plans.pdf
	062483 Plan.pdf
	Site Plan as Proposed.pdf
	Sheets
	0501 - Site Plan as Proposed


	Manor Line Aerial Visualisation.pdf
	Manor Lane Aerial.pdf
	UNIT 01 Elevations.pdf
	Sheets
	2100 - UNIT 01 Elevations


	UNIT 02 Elevations.pdf
	Sheets
	2100 - UNIT 02 Elevations


	UNIT 03 and 04 Elevations.pdf
	Sheets
	2100 - UNIT 03 & UNIT 04 Elevations



	6.2 - 062483 - Collated Images.pdf
	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	3.pdf
	4.pdf
	5.pdf
	6.pdf
	7.pdf
	8.pdf
	9.pdf
	10.pdf






